


OFFICIAL 

Hi  

Not a problem. We’re available tomorrow at 11:30am if that works for you and ? 

Thanks 

 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 2:04 PM 
To: 
Cc:  

Subject: RE: FOI requests from 'no-reply@freespeechunion.au' [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege] 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi , 

Thanks for this update, that’s much appreciated. 

Would you be available to have a chat with me and my colleague , who assisƟng me with this?  

Cheers, 

 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 11:24 AM 
To:
Cc:  
Subject: FOI requests from 'no-reply@freespeechunion.au' [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
Legal Privilege 

Hi  

Thanks again for your Ɵme yesterday.  
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The ACMA acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, culture 
and community. We pay our respects to Elders past, present and future. 
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From:   
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 12:54 PM 
To: 
Cc:  

Subject: FW: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470] 
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 
Legal Privilege 

Hi   
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From:   
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 10:32 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470] 
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive  
Legal Privilege 

Should also mention that I’m about to meet with ACMA to discuss the e-mails as they need a bit of work. 
 
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 10:28 AM 
To:  
Subject: FW: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470] 
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive  
Legal Privilege 

Morning   
 
FYI. We are planning to send the below responses to the FSU requests this morning. I will give Strat Comms a heads 
up.  
 
Thanks 
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Cc:  
Subject: FW: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [SEC=OFFICIAL] [AGSDMS-
DMS.FID5190470] [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Hi  

 and I have done a rewrite of the below emails (attached). Happy to discuss. 

Cheers 

 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2024 2:29 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470] 

[SEC=OFFICIAL, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL Legal Privilege 

FYI.  

eSafety FOI 24219 
Document 7/11
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2024 5:10 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470] 

[SEC=OFFICIAL, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL Legal Privilege 

Hi all 

Thanks 

 

eSafety FOI 24219 
Document 10/11
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